

Dear Parishioner,

COUNCIL MEETING 7 pm TUESDAY JULY 3rd 2018

The agenda for the Council meeting to be held on Tuesday 3rd July 2018 at 7 pm in the village hall is as follows;

- 1. Apologies.**
- 2. Declarations of interest.**
- 3. Public forum.**
- 4. Minutes of meeting 5th June 2018. (see attached)**
- 5. Matters arising.**
- 6. Planning; PA18/04935 Outline application for a horticultural workers dwelling for West Country baskets at Kernock Hill.**
- 7. Does the Council wish to recommend road improvements in Pillaton?**
- 8. Does the Council wish to comment on the Boundary Review proposals?**
- 9. Does the Council agree to;**
 - a) utilize the telephone box as the site for a defibrillator?**
 - b) approve the CIO to purchase a defibrillator package from Duchy defibrillators?**
 - c) to pay the ongoing maintenance fee of £160 per annum?**
- 10. Finance;**
 - a) Confirmation of bank balances. Current £857.93, deposit £5,670.45.**
 - b) Pay invoices.**
- 11. Any other business on an information basis only.**

R. Woodley Clerk